

3 Knights
Lee Chapel North
Basildon
Essex
SS15 5LE

Phone 01268 459 747
Mobile 07539180266
E-mail JShepherd1993@outlook.com

Jordan Shepherd

Personal Profile I am a conscientious and outgoing person with a social nature and a 'can do' attitude. I am an adaptable and motivated individual able to work both independently or as part of a team. I enjoy the variation of being involved in social interaction and have an enthusiastic disposition. I also have an avid interest in technology and media, and have experience in using programmes such as Dark Basic and Photoshop, as well as a variety of other computer programmes. In addition to this, I also have a good knowledge of computer hardware and configuration. I would relish the opportunity to work for your organization and hope to become an asset to your company.

Skills 3D Modelling Rigging Coding (Python, C#)
Character Design Texturing

Software Experience Maya Mudbox Photoshop
xNormal Quixel Substance Painter
Game Maker Visual Studio

Work Experience

October 2011 - Present Costa Coffee Basildon, Essex
Barista

- Working as a Barista, I am responsible for the general upkeep of the store, as well as serving coffee to members of the public. In my role I am responsible for cash-handling as well as interacting in a helpful manner with customers on a face to face basis.
- I have also developed interpersonal skills, sometimes dealing with customer complaints and working as part of a successful team.

June 2008 - July 2008 Woodlands School Basildon, Essex
Classroom Assistant

- Working as an assistant to the classroom teacher, I distributed materials within the classroom, assisting with organization of classroom resources and facilitating the learning of students.
- I developed a sense of professionalism within a working environment and made good use of communication and organizational skills.

Education

2015 - Present South Essex College Southend, Essex
BSc (Games Development)

2011 - 2013 South Essex College Southend, Essex
Level 3 Extended Diploma Media (Games Development) – (Pass)

| | | |
|---|---------------------|-----------------|
| 2010 - 2011 | South Essex College | Southend, Essex |
| City and Guilds in Computer Maintenance – (Distinction) | | |
| 2009 - 2010 | South Essex College | Southend, Essex |
| BTEC First Diploma– Music (Merit) | | |
| 2004 - 2009 | Woodlands School | Basildon, Essex |
| GCSE | | |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ English Language ▪ English Literature ▪ Drama ▪ German ▪ Mathematics ▪ Music ▪ Double Science | | |

Interests and activities

I have always been interested in working with computers, and gaming in particular. I also enjoy playing guitar, table top miniature warfare games (Warhammer 40K), Drawing, listening to music and socialising with friends and family members.

Personal Information

- Marital status: Single
- Nationality: British
- Date of Birth: 22/07/93